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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 12/10/2013 4.56:34 AM PST

RE 508404320, 508319886, 508414653, 508431907, 508426148
COVER. MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 6:46 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this emait was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and plkease do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonhded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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COVER LETTER

Department of State.
Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 6327 |

* Tallahassee, FL 32314 - -

suBJEcT: | he Beacon Development-and Relief Agency Corporation
— (PROPOSED CDRPORATE NAME ~ MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for

$70.00 $7875 $78.75 $87.50

Filing Fee: Filing Fee &. Filing Fee Filing Fee;
‘Certificate of & Certified Copy Certified Copy-
Status & Certificate ™ -

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FroM: Eheyénne Moseley, LegalZoom.com, inc.
' "Name (Prinied of fyped)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 81210

City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephone number.

onlinefilings@]legalzoom.com

.. E-mall addressi {to be used for fuinre annual report nofilication) ..

NOTE: Pleasc provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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L SECRETARY BF SiAif
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13005588816 0 AT

In compliance with Chapter 617, FS., (Not for Profit)

B3DEC 10 PH 2:08

ARTICLE I NAME i
The name of the corperation shalibe: The Beacon Development end-Rallefl Agency Corporation.

ARTICLEIl __ PRINCIPAL QFFRICE
~ Principat street address Mailing address, if different is:

1615 Pasadena Avenue 200
Saint Petershurg, Florda 33707

ARTICLE 1II' _ PURPOSE
The purpose for.which the corporation is organized is:

Flease sea altached

ARTICLE IV MANNER OF ELECTION . T11c manngr in which the directors are elected and appointed.
The mathod by which the directors of the corporation are elected or appointed will be stated in the bylaws,
ARTICLE V. INTTIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

‘Mame:and Tille: Sally Alrabaa, President, Divecior Namé-and Title: Mohamed Alj, Secreiary Director
Mddress: ‘1815 Pasadana Avenue 200 Address:’ 1645 Pasadena Avenua 200
Sai Petersburg, Flotida 33707 Saint Petersburg, Florida 33707
. MNane and TMQ Gerald RiZZO‘, Traasurer, Director ’N'am and Tnje Rayaan Ali, Directar
: ,Address mmmm@&_____; Address: - - 1615 Pasadena Avenue 200
. Saini Petersburg, Florida 33707 S ) " Saint Petersburg, Florida 33707 .
. ' '.Name, and Title; Ream Al, Director Name and Title: Yasmin Ali, Director
P .o '_AddeS'- o 41615 Pasadana Avenus 200 Adﬁn:gs . 1815 Pasadena Avenue 200 .
. Saint Petarsburg, Florida 33707 L -Saint Petersburg, Florida 33707. ~

ARTICLEVI _ REGISTERED AGENT

The wmmmﬂm (P. 0.Box NOT aoccptablc) of the ppistered agent is:
Mamg; ited Stal: ion s
Address: i

Tampa, FL 33612

ARTICLEVO INCORPORATOR

The nnmg g d pidvess of the Incorposstor is:-
_Cheyenne Mosaiay, Lagalzoom com, Inc.
Addmss. 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Flcor

‘Glendale, CA 91203

ot service.of process for the above stated corporution @t the place designated in-this.

asregiw:dagmtmdagnﬂo actin this capacity.
Required Sigrature ol@ﬁm&d Apent

Having been named as registered agont ¢ /
certificate,. T am fmﬂfm ‘with and acce the.

(2013
N Dmc
Jacab Varghass, U Statas Corporation Agents, Ine!

I submit this doceiment und.afftrm that the fucts stated hevein. gre true. I am mvare that any  Jalse information submitted in a docsiment
1o the Deportment of Stats constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in 5.817.155, F.5. )
1 304/13

'Keqn’ﬁedﬁng"natﬁm of Incorporator Date
Chayenna Moselsy LegalZoom.com, Inc., Assist. Secrelary:

" H13000268616 3
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_ scientific purposes, including; for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations

H130600268616°3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
The Beacon Development and Relief Agency Corporation,
Said organization is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and.

that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c} (3) of the Internal Revenue -

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
gorporation shall be-authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and fo make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth

‘herein. No subsiantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the camrying on of

propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporaticn shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any-other provision of this document, the corporation shall riot carry on any

- other-activities not permitted to be.carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from. federal
" income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding

“section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by acotporation, contributions.1o. which are '

" deductible under section 170(c) (2) of the Inlemal Revenue Code, Qr the correspondmg o
' -sectmn of any’ fmure federa] 1ax code - - . , .

Upon the dissolution of this corporatmn assn:ts:cmammg shall be distrlbuted for onc )

“ - or.anore exempl purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue -
Code, or:carresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
“federal government, or 1o a stale or local govemment, fora public purpose.- Any such assets

. not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
.. ‘which the principal affice of the arganization is then Jocated, exclusively for such purposes

. or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized ...

and operated exclusively.for such purposes.

H13000268616 3

1DZIVESZTODOC From JANST Lesinger

- Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said - ;
organization is as follows: To help people i war.zones to get.clean water, food, education. .. .



